1459 Washington St.
Muscatine, IA 52761-5040

ey (563) 263-8933
MUSCATINE Fax (563) 263-2127
Public Works City Transit
263-8152
MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage
To: Mayor and City Council Members Building & Grounds
Engineering
B Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Brian Stineman, Director of Public Works
DATE: February 23, 2017
RE: Request to Purchase Dump Box and Lift Gate for 1-ton Sewer Truck

INTRODUCTION:

Three quotes were solicited for the purchase of a replacement 10 foot dump box and lift gate for

one-ton dump truck #629

BACKGROUND:

This will be a stainless steel dump box and lift gate to replace the steel box and lift gate that are
no longer usable. The new box will be 10 feet long and the lift gate will have a 1,600 pound

capacity.

City staff requested quotes from three vendors. The quotes are included below:

Knapheide Truck Equipment, Quincy, IL $9641.00
Force and Sons Truck Equipment, Rock Island, IL $10,162.00
Henderson Products, Manchester, |1A No quote received

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

The Public Works staff recommends purchase of the stainless steel dump box and lift gate from
Knapheide Truck Equipment, Quincy, Illinois for the amount of $9641.00. The total budgeted

amount for this purchase is $11.000.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



